Kathleen Arscott

Erom: Shana Burrows
ait: Friday, December 16, 2005 1:36 PM
Tt X Kathleen Arscott; Linda Brick
Cc: Lee Carlow
Subject: FW: Request for Delegation

————— Original Message-----

From: Agnes Hilsen

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2005 1:30 PM
To: 'fazios@shaw.ca'

Cc: Shana Burrows

Subject: RE: Request for Delegation

Dear Ms. Fazio:

This will confirm receipt of your request to appear as a delegation regarding the Berkley
area drainage system. As we discussed, your 10 minute delegation is scheduled for
Monday, January 9, 2006 following the public input period which commences at 7:00 p.m.

If you require further information in this regard, don't hesitate to call me.
Regards,

Agnes Hilsen

Municipal Clerk,
"strict of North Vancouver, 355 West Queens Road, North Vancouver, B.C., V7N 4N5
4-990-2207, FAX: 604-984-9637, ahilsen@dnv.org

————— Original Message-----

From: Shari Fazio [mailto:shari@innovativesignage.com]
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2005 12:41 PM

To: Agnes Hilsen

Subject: Request for Delegation

Importance: High

I would like to request to appear in front of the Council as a formal delegation.
If we could please be issued a 10 minute time frame that would be appreciated.

The reason to talk to Council is in regards to the Berkley area drainage system that is
being installed - as well as the conversation that I had with James Ridge and Richard
Walton's yesterday. The residents would like an explanation to this issue.

As per conversation with the above the meeting for this will be Monday, January 9, 2006.

I thank you in advance. Please cc to my email address at home:
fazios@shaw.ca

Regards

Shari Fazio (604)998-1264 Direct
John Peachey & Associates

208 - 1075 W. 1st Street

.rth Vancouver, B.C.
V7P 3T4
Ph: (604)984-4395
Fx:(604)984-4495



